

# TOWN OF BROWNFIELD



## Selectmen's Meeting June 29, 2021

**Selectmen in Attendance:** William Flynn, Erik Walker, Ricky Emery

**Attendees:** Deb Merrill, Dick Norcross, Dickie Perreault, Dana Forcier, Cliff Cousins, Mike Vane, Willy Tracy, Kim Jaques, John Dubios, Laurie Pease Jaques, Dan Molloy

**Zoom attendees:** Mike Bebis, Cindy Walker

5:30pm the meeting was called to order by Chair, William Flynn.

**Minutes** of June 15<sup>th</sup> were approved by Erik; seconded by Ricky. Vote 3-0-0.

**Update Employee Policy** – Juneteenth was added to our holiday list.

**AgriCycle** – Bill stated that we will be ending our contract on June 30, 2021 and the Agricycle bins will be removed from the transfer station.

**Pease Lane** – Erik and Ricky went to Pease Ln and marked the 1580' mark, then measured an additional 315' to the turn around. Erik made a motion that the Town would do year-round road maintenance for the first 1580' of Pease, and the additional 315' for winter maintenance only; seconded by Ricky. Vote 3-0-0.

**EcoMaine Recycling** – Bill stated that the end of June was when EcoMaine was going to revisit the cost of recycling; Bill will call for updated pricing information.

**Pig Street** – Dickie stated that the house that he and Mike have been working together to get cleaned up, has taken a large amount of trash from the property.

**Swim lessons** – Willy reports that 53 children have signed up; Molly Ockett is providing breakfast and lunch for the participants.

**Rec Fundraising** – Willy stated that the Friends of Rec will be meeting this month to discuss upcoming fundraising ideas.

**Mowing** – Erik motioned to spend up to \$4,000 from the Selectmen’s Overlay account from the 2020-2021 budget for No Mow Worries to maintain the outlying cemeteries; seconded by Bill. Vote 2-0-1.

6:07pm Ricky motioned to go into executive session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 405(6)(A) Personnel matters; seconded by Bill. Vote 3-0-0. Out of executive session at 7:07pm; no action taken.

**HIVE** – Bill motioned to allow Erik to continue working with the Fire Chief and Town’s attorney to obtain decibel limits for the consent agreement with the HIVE; seconded by Ricky. Vote 3-0-0.

7:10pm Erik motioned to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Bill. Vote 3-0-0.

Respectfully submitted,

*Megan Witt*